
From:
To:

CC:
Date:
Subject:

Michael J. Myers
'Max Kieley', 'Greg Schultz', Margaret Murphy (PA), 'Andy Goldberg', 'J. Daniel
(Va)', Nord Tim D, Andrea Baker, 'Lauren Maxwell (DC)', 'Matthew Dunn (Il)',
'Laura Watson', Martin Goyette (CA), Stephanie Cobb Williams, 'Tania
Maestas', Lisa M. Burianek, 'Gavin McCabe (Ca)', Sarah Morrison (CA AG),
'Karen Olson', Peter Washburn, Gerry Karr, Bill Sherman -- WA AG's office,
'Gregg J. Kinkley (Hi)', 'Ralph Durstein (De)', Lemuel Srolovic, 'Robert Snook ',
Melinda Pilling (CA), 'Kay Shirey (Wa)', 'Matthew Gooch (Va)', 'Jillian Riley',
'James Gignac', Jesse Walker, 'Roberta James (Md)', Francisco Benzoni (NC
AG), Monica Wagner, 'Bill F. Cooper (Hi)', 'Jacob Larson (Ia)', 'Jerry Reid', 'Josh
Auerbach', 'Sally Magnani', 'Heather Leslie', Nur Ibrahim (MN AG), Cheerful
Catuano (WA AG), Peter Mulcahy (MA AG), Kimberly Childe (PA DEP), 'David
Steward (Ia)', 'Scott Koschwitz (Ct)', Asher Spiller, Donald Anderson (VA),
Marc Bernstein (NC), Leah Tulin (MD AG), Elizabeth Davis (PA DEP), 'Amy
Bircher (NC)', Flanagan Patrick A, Lynn Angotti, 'B. Legner (Il)', Garrahan Paul,
Ken Stalter (NM), Dennis Beck (CA), Joe Iloe (PA DEP), 'Liz Rumsey (Ca)', Dan
Salton (CT) (daniel.salton@ct.gov), 'Joseph Yar', Tom Y (WA), 'Elaine
Meckenstock (Ca)', 'William Grantham', 'Jonathan Wiener (Ca)', 'Tracy Triplett
(Ma)', 'Matthew Levine', 'Dennis Ragen', 'Timothy Sullivan (Ca)', 'Kristen
Furlan', 'Christopher Courchesne', Menard, Brenda (NC), Morgan Costello,
'David Zonana (Ca)', 'Beth Mullin (DC)'', Santarsiero, Steven J., Leslie
Frederickson (MN PCA), Bo Reiley, Robyn Bender (DC AG), Michelle Moses
(PA), Megan Hey (CA), 'Michele Van Gelderen', Seth Schofield (MA), 'Elizabeth
Wilkins', Jeremy Magliaro, 'Amy Winn', Blake Thomas (NC),
'david.hayes@nyu.edu', 'Melissa Hoffer', 'Valerie Edge (De)', Jill Lacedonia
(CT), 'Rob McDougall', Mike Fischer (PA AG), 'Leslie Seffern', 'Nick
Persampieri'
djh466@nyu.edu , Hoffer Melissa (AGO), Reiley Robert A. 
Nov 14, 2017 at 1:09 PM
RE: Multistate AG Coordination Call

The security code for today’s call is 1420
 
Michael J. Myers
Senior Counsel for Air Pollution and Climate Change Litigation
Environmental Protection Bureau
New York State Attorney General
The Capitol
Albany, NY 12224
(518) 776-2382
michael.myers@ag.ny.gov
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Michael J. Myers 
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 3:02 PM
To: Michael J. Myers; 'Max Kieley'; 'Greg Schultz'; Margaret Murphy (PA); 'Andy
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Goldberg'; 'J. Daniel (Va)'; 'Tim Nord'; Andrea Baker; 'Lauren Maxwell (DC)'; 'Matthew
Dunn (Il)'; 'Laura Watson'; Martin Goyette (CA); Stephanie Cobb Williams; 'Tania
Maestas'; Lisa M. Burianek; 'Gavin McCabe (Ca)'; Sarah Morrison (CA AG); 'Karen
Olson'; Peter Washburn; Gerry Karr; Bill Sherman -- WA AG's office; 'Gregg J.
Kinkley (Hi)'; 'Ralph Durstein (De)'; Lemuel Srolovic; 'Robert Snook '; Melinda Pilling
(CA); 'Kay Shirey (Wa)'; 'Matthew Gooch (Va)'; 'Jillian Riley'; 'James Gignac'; Jesse
Walker; 'Roberta James (Md)'; Francisco Benzoni (NC AG); Monica Wagner; 'Bill F.
Cooper (Hi)'; 'Jacob Larson (Ia)'; 'Jerry Reid'; 'Josh Auerbach'; 'Sally Magnani';
'Heather Leslie'; Nur Ibrahim (MN AG); Cheerful Catuano (WA AG); Peter Mulcahy
(MA AG); Kimberly Childe (PA DEP); 'David Steward (Ia)'; 'Scott Koschwitz (Ct)';
Asher Spiller; Donald Anderson (VA); Marc Bernstein (NC); Leah Tulin (MD AG);
Elizabeth Davis (PA DEP); 'Amy Bircher (NC)'; 'Patrick Flanagan'; Lynn Angotti; 'B.
Legner (Il)'; 'Paul Garrahan'; Ken Stalter (NM); Dennis Beck (CA); Joe Iloe (PA DEP);
'Liz Rumsey (Ca)'; Dan Salton (CT) (daniel.salton@ct.gov); 'Joseph Yar'; Tom Y
(WA); 'Elaine Meckenstock (Ca)'; 'William Grantham'; 'Jonathan Wiener (Ca)'; 'Tracy
Triplett (Ma)'; 'Matthew Levine'; 'Dennis Ragen'; 'Timothy Sullivan (Ca)'; 'Kristen
Furlan'; 'Christopher Courchesne'; Menard, Brenda (NC); Morgan Costello; 'David
Zonana (Ca)'; 'Beth Mullin (DC)''; Santarsiero, Steven J.; Leslie Frederickson (MN
PCA); Bo Reiley; Robyn Bender (DC AG); Michelle Moses (PA); Megan Hey (CA);
'Michele Van Gelderen'; Seth Schofield (MA); 'Elizabeth Wilkins'; Jeremy Magliaro;
'Amy Winn'; Blake Thomas (NC); 'david.hayes@nyu.edu'; 'Melissa Hoffer'; 'Valerie
Edge (De)'; Jill Lacedonia (CT); 'Rob McDougall'; Mike Fischer (PA AG); 'Leslie
Seffern'; 'Nick Persampieri'
Cc: 'djh466@nyu.edu'; 'Hoffer, Melissa (AGO)'; 'Reiley, Robert A.'
Subject: Multistate AG Coordination Call
When: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time
(US & Canada).
Where: Dial 866-394-2346, code 4149570819
 
*security code to be provided shortly before call*
*agenda provided at the outset of the call*

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise
legally protected. It is intended only for the addressee. If you received this e-mail in error or from someone who was
not authorized to send it to you, do not disseminate, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or its attachments. Please notify
the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system. 



From:
To:

CC:
Date:
Subject:

Myers, Michael
'Valerie Edge (De)', 'Beth Mullin (DC)'', 'Lauren Maxwell (DC)', Tom Y (WA),
'Jacob Larson (Ia)', 'Jonathan Wiener (Ca)', 'Karen Olson', 'Scott Koschwitz
(Ct)', Dennis Beck (CA), Joe Iloe (PA DEP), Sarah Morrison (CA AG), 'Gavin
McCabe (Ca)', Seth Schofield (MA), 'Robert Snook ', 'Matthew Gooch (Va)',
'Nick Persampieri', 'Joseph Yar', Blake Thomas (NC), 'Kay Shirey (Wa)',
Francisco Benzoni (NC AG), Nur Ibrahim (MN AG), Gerry Karr, 'Laura Watson',
Asher Spiller, Robyn Bender (DC AG), 'Bill F. Cooper (Hi)', 'Leslie Seffern', Jill
Lacedonia (CT), Magliaro, Jeremy, 'Christopher Courchesne', 'Jerry Reid',
'Sally Magnani', Stephanie Cobb Williams, 'Matthew Dunn (Il)', 'Max Kieley',
'William Grantham', 'Amy Bircher (NC)', Leslie Frederickson (MN PCA), Bill
Sherman -- WA AG's office, Emily Vainieri, Martin Goyette (CA), 'J. Daniel
(Va)', Menard, Brenda (NC), 'Greg Schultz', Leah Tulin (MD AG), Burianek,
Lisa, Nord Tim D, Elizabeth Johnson Klein, Andrea Baker, 'Timothy Sullivan
(Ca)', Srolovic, Lemuel, Wagner, Monica, 'Kristen Furlan', 'Matthew Levine',
Peter Mulcahy (MA AG), 'Ralph Durstein (De)', 'Michele Van Gelderen', 'Liz
Rumsey (Ca)', Donald Anderson (VA), 'Andy Goldberg', 'Tracy Triplett (Ma)',
Marc Bernstein (NC), Margaret Murphy (PA), 'Elaine Meckenstock (Ca)', Lynn
Angotti, Bo Reiley, Costello, Morgan, 'Dennis Ragen', Ken Stalter (NM),
'Gregg J. Kinkley (Hi)', 'David Zonana (Ca)', Melinda Pilling (CA), Dan Salton
(CT) (daniel.salton@ct.gov), 'Tania Maestas', 'Heather Leslie', 'Amy Winn',
'Rob McDougall', Garrahan Paul, Cheerful Catuano (WA AG), 'B. Legner (Il)',
Michelle Moses (PA), Jesse Walker, 'David Steward (Ia)', 'Jillian Riley',
Elizabeth Davis (PA DEP), 'Roberta James (Md)', 'Josh Auerbach', Santarsiero,
Steven J., Flanagan Patrick A, Washburn, Peter, 'david.hayes@nyu.edu',
'Melissa Hoffer', Kimberly Childe (PA DEP), 'James Gignac', Megan Hey (CA),
Mike Fischer (PA AG)
Reiley Robert A. , Courchesne Christophe (AGO)
Jan 23, 2018 at 10:42 AM
RE: Multistate AG Coordination Call

All, the security code for today’s call is 11768
 
We will be joined for the first half of the call by David Hayes and Liz Klein from the
NYU Law State Impact Ctr.  Hope to talk with you at 2.--Mike
 
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
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From: Myers, Michael 
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 9:43 AM
To: Myers, Michael; 'Valerie Edge (De)'; 'Beth Mullin (DC)''; 'Lauren Maxwell (DC)';
Tom Y (WA); 'Jacob Larson (Ia)'; 'Jonathan Wiener (Ca)'; 'Karen Olson'; 'Scott
Koschwitz (Ct)'; Dennis Beck (CA); Joe Iloe (PA DEP); Sarah Morrison (CA AG);
'Gavin McCabe (Ca)'; Seth Schofield (MA); 'Robert Snook '; 'Matthew Gooch (Va)';
'Nick Persampieri'; 'Joseph Yar'; Blake Thomas (NC); 'Kay Shirey (Wa)'; Francisco
Benzoni (NC AG); Nur Ibrahim (MN AG); Gerry Karr; 'Laura Watson'; Asher Spiller;
Robyn Bender (DC AG); 'Bill F. Cooper (Hi)'; 'Leslie Seffern'; Jill Lacedonia (CT);
Magliaro, Jeremy; 'Christopher Courchesne'; 'Jerry Reid'; 'Sally Magnani'; Stephanie
Cobb Williams; 'Matthew Dunn (Il)'; 'Max Kieley'; 'William Grantham'; 'Amy Bircher
(NC)'; Leslie Frederickson (MN PCA); Bill Sherman -- WA AG's office; Emily Vainieri;
Martin Goyette (CA); 'J. Daniel (Va)'; Menard, Brenda (NC); 'Greg Schultz'; Leah Tulin
(MD AG); Burianek, Lisa; 'Tim Nord'; Elizabeth Johnson Klein; Andrea Baker;
'Timothy Sullivan (Ca)'; Srolovic, Lemuel; Wagner, Monica; 'Kristen Furlan'; 'Matthew
Levine'; Peter Mulcahy (MA AG); 'Ralph Durstein (De)'; 'Michele Van Gelderen'; 'Liz
Rumsey (Ca)'; Donald Anderson (VA); 'Andy Goldberg'; 'Tracy Triplett (Ma)'; Marc
Bernstein (NC); Margaret Murphy (PA); 'Elaine Meckenstock (Ca)'; Lynn Angotti; Bo
Reiley; Costello, Morgan; 'Dennis Ragen'; Ken Stalter (NM); 'Gregg J. Kinkley (Hi)';
'David Zonana (Ca)'; Melinda Pilling (CA); Dan Salton (CT) (daniel.salton@ct.gov);
'Tania Maestas'; 'Heather Leslie'; 'Amy Winn'; 'Rob McDougall'; 'Paul Garrahan';
Cheerful Catuano (WA AG); 'B. Legner (Il)'; Michelle Moses (PA); Jesse Walker;
'David Steward (Ia)'; 'Jillian Riley'; Elizabeth Davis (PA DEP); 'Roberta James (Md)';
'Josh Auerbach'; Santarsiero, Steven J.; 'Patrick Flanagan'; Washburn, Peter;
'david.hayes@nyu.edu'; 'Melissa Hoffer'; Kimberly Childe (PA DEP); 'James Gignac';
Megan Hey (CA); Mike Fischer (PA AG)
Cc: 'djh466@nyu.edu'; 'ek3041@nyu.edu'; 'Reiley, Robert A.'; 'Courchesne,
Christophe (AGO)'
Subject: Multistate AG Coordination Call
When: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US
& Canada).
Where: Dial 866-394-2346, code 4149570819
 
*security code to be provide shortly before call*
*agenda to be provided at outset of call*

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
'Nick Persampieri', Francisco Benzoni (NC AG), 'Jerry Reid', 'Kay Shirey (Wa)',
Leah Tulin (MD AG), Costello, Morgan, Robyn Bender (DC AG), Wagner,
Monica, 'Robert Snook ', 'Leslie Seffern', 'Jillian Riley', Dan Salton (CT)
(daniel.salton@ct.gov), 'Scott Koschwitz (Ct)', Lynn Angotti, 'James Gignac',
Nur Ibrahim (MN AG), Washburn, Peter, 'Jonathan Wiener (Ca)', 'Andy
Goldberg', 'Tania Maestas', 'Kristen Furlan', Menard, Brenda (NC), 'Valerie
Edge (De)', 'Melissa Hoffer', 'Roberta James (Md)', 'Amy Bircher (NC)', 'David
Zonana (Ca)', Seth Schofield (MA), 'Matthew Levine', Elizabeth Davis (PA DEP),
'Timothy Sullivan (Ca)', 'Sally Magnani', Asher Spiller, Magliaro, Jeremy,
'Matthew Dunn (Il)', Cheerful Catuano (WA AG), Garrahan Paul, Tom Y (WA),
Ken Stalter (NM), Kimberly Childe (PA DEP), 'Bill F. Cooper (Hi)', Mike Fischer
(PA AG), 'Gavin McCabe (Ca)', Andrea Baker, Jill Lacedonia (CT), 'Rob
McDougall', 'elizabeth.klein@nyu.edu', 'Greg Schultz', 'Jacob Larson (Ia)',
Leslie Frederickson (MN PCA), 'Christopher Courchesne', Bo Reiley, 'Amy
Winn', Donald Anderson (VA), Nord Tim D, 'William Grantham', 'Karen Olson',
Dennis Beck (CA), 'Gregg J. Kinkley (Hi)', 'Lauren Maxwell (DC)', Michelle
Moses (PA), Santarsiero, Steven J., 'Laura Watson', 'Tracy Triplett (Ma)',
'Joseph Yar', Melinda Pilling (CA), Sarah Morrison (CA AG), Stephanie Cobb
Williams, Jesse Walker, 'Ralph Durstein (De)', 'Elaine Meckenstock (Ca)',
Flanagan Patrick A, 'Max Kieley', 'Beth Mullin (DC)'', 'Liz Rumsey (Ca)', Megan
Hey (CA), Joe Iloe (PA DEP), 'David Steward (Ia)', 'Michele Van Gelderen', Gerry
Karr, David J. Hayes, 'B. Legner (Il)', 'Josh Auerbach', Martin Goyette (CA), Bill
Sherman -- WA AG's office, 'Dennis Ragen', Marc Bernstein (NC), Srolovic,
Lemuel, Burianek, Lisa, Margaret Murphy (PA), 'Heather Leslie', Peter
Mulcahy (MA AG), 'Matthew Gooch (Va)', 'J. Daniel (Va)', Blake Thomas (NC)
Courchesne Christophe (AGO), Larson Jacob [AG], ek3041@nyu.edu ,
Steward David [AG] , emily.vainieri1@maryland.gov
Dec 19, 2017 at 11:17 AM
RE: Multistate AG Coordination Call

All, the security code for today’s call is 7121.  Copied below are a few of links of
interest.--Mike
 
https://resources.regulations.gov/public/custom/jsp/navigation/main.jsp (regulatory
agendas)
 
https://www.reginfo.gov/public/do/eAgendaEO13771 (regulatory reform)
 
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2017-
12/documents/policy_memo.12.7.17.pdf (Pruitt NSR enforcement memo)
 
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
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 8:52 AM
To: Myers, Michael; 'Nick Persampieri'; Francisco Benzoni (NC AG); 'Jerry Reid'; 'Kay
Shirey (Wa)'; Leah Tulin (MD AG); Costello, Morgan; Robyn Bender (DC AG);
Wagner, Monica; 'Robert Snook '; 'Leslie Seffern'; 'Jillian Riley'; Dan Salton (CT)
(daniel.salton@ct.gov); 'Scott Koschwitz (Ct)'; Lynn Angotti; 'James Gignac'; Nur
Ibrahim (MN AG); Washburn, Peter; 'Jonathan Wiener (Ca)'; 'Andy Goldberg'; 'Tania
Maestas'; 'Kristen Furlan'; Menard, Brenda (NC); 'Valerie Edge (De)'; 'Melissa Hoffer';
'Roberta James (Md)'; 'Amy Bircher (NC)'; 'David Zonana (Ca)'; Seth Schofield (MA);
'Matthew Levine'; Elizabeth Davis (PA DEP); 'Timothy Sullivan (Ca)'; 'Sally Magnani';
Asher Spiller; Magliaro, Jeremy; 'Matthew Dunn (Il)'; Cheerful Catuano (WA AG);
'Paul Garrahan'; Tom Y (WA); Ken Stalter (NM); Kimberly Childe (PA DEP); 'Bill F.
Cooper (Hi)'; Mike Fischer (PA AG); 'Gavin McCabe (Ca)'; Andrea Baker; Jill
Lacedonia (CT); 'Rob McDougall'; 'elizabeth.klein@nyu.edu'; 'Greg Schultz'; 'Jacob
Larson (Ia)'; Leslie Frederickson (MN PCA); 'Christopher Courchesne'; Bo Reiley;
'Amy Winn'; Donald Anderson (VA); 'Tim Nord'; 'William Grantham'; 'Karen Olson';
Dennis Beck (CA); 'Gregg J. Kinkley (Hi)'; 'Lauren Maxwell (DC)'; Michelle Moses
(PA); Santarsiero, Steven J.; 'Laura Watson'; 'Tracy Triplett (Ma)'; 'Joseph Yar';
Melinda Pilling (CA); Sarah Morrison (CA AG); Stephanie Cobb Williams; Jesse
Walker; 'Ralph Durstein (De)'; 'Elaine Meckenstock (Ca)'; 'Patrick Flanagan'; 'Max
Kieley'; 'Beth Mullin (DC)''; 'Liz Rumsey (Ca)'; Megan Hey (CA); Joe Iloe (PA DEP);
'David Steward (Ia)'; 'Michele Van Gelderen'; Gerry Karr; David J. Hayes; 'B. Legner
(Il)'; 'Josh Auerbach'; Martin Goyette (CA); Bill Sherman -- WA AG's office; 'Dennis
Ragen'; Marc Bernstein (NC); Srolovic, Lemuel; Burianek, Lisa; Margaret Murphy
(PA); 'Heather Leslie'; Peter Mulcahy (MA AG); 'Matthew Gooch (Va)'; 'J. Daniel (Va)';
Blake Thomas (NC)
Cc: 'Courchesne, Christophe (AGO)'; 'Larson, Jacob [AG]'; 'ek3041@nyu.edu';
'Steward, David [AG]'; 'emily.vainieri1@maryland.gov'
Subject: Multistate AG Coordination Call
When: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time
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

mailto:michael.myers@ag.ny.gov


the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from your system. 



Archived: Wednesday , February 14, 2018 11:48:29 AM 
From: Michael J. Myers 
Sent: Tuesday , November 14, 2017 10:09:34 AM 
To: 'Max Kieley'; 'Greg Schultz'; Margaret Murphy (PA); 'Andy Goldberg'; 'J. Daniel (Va)'; Nord 
Tim D; Andrea Baker; 'Lauren Maxwell (DC)'; 'Matthew Dunn (II)'; 'Laura Watson'; Martin Goyette 
(CA); Stephanie Cobb Williams; 'Tania Maestas'; Lisa M. Burianek; 'Gavin McCabe (Ca)'; Sarah 
Morrison (CA AG); 'Karen Olson'; Peter Washburn; Gerry Karr; Bill Sherman -- WA AG's office; 
'Gregg J. Kinkley (Hi)'; 'Ralph Durstein (De)'; Lemuel Srolovic; 'Robert Snook'; Melinda Pilling 
(CA); 'Kay Shirey (Wa)'; 'Matthew Gooch (Va)'; 'Jillian Riley'; 'James Gignac'; Jesse Walker; 
'Roberta James (Md)'; Francisco Benzoni (NC AG); Monica Wagner; 'Bill F. Cooper (Hi)'; 'Jacob 
Larson (Ia)'; 'Jerry Reid'; 'Josh Auerbach'; 'Sally Magnani'; 'Heather Leslie'; Nur Ibrahim (MN AG); 
Cheerful Catuano (WA AG); Peter Mulcahy (MA AG); Kimberly Childe (PA DEP); 'David Steward 
(Ia)'; 'Scott Koschwitz (Ct)'; Asher Spiller; Donald Anderson (VA); Marc Bernstein (NC); Leah Tulin 
(MD AG); Elizabeth Davis (PA DEP); 'Amy Bircher (NC)'; Flanagan Patrick A; Lynn Angotti; 'B. 
Legner (II)'; Garrahan Paul; Ken Stalter (NM); Dennis Beck (CA); Joe IIoe (PA DEP); 'Liz Rumsey 
(Ca)'; Dan Salton (CT) ( daniel.salton@ct.gov); 'Joseph Yar'; Tom Y (WA); 'Elaine Meckenstock 
(Ca)'; 'William Grantham'; 'Jonathan Wiener (Ca)'; 'Tracy Triplett (Ma)'; 'Matthew Levine'; 'Dennis 
Ragen'; 'Timothy Sullivan (Ca)'; 'Kristen Furlan'; 'Christopher Courchesne'; Menard, Brenda (NC); 
Morgan Costello; 'David Zonana (Ca)'; 'Beth Mullin (DC)"; Santarsiero, Steven J.; Leslie 
Frederickson (MN PCA); Bo Reiley; Robyn Bender (DC AG); Michelle Moses (PA); Megan Hey 
(CA); 'Michele Van Gelderen'; Seth Schofield (MA); 'Elizabeth Wilkins'; Jeremy Magliaro; 'Amy 
Winn'; Blake Thomas (NC); 'david.hayes@nyu.edu'; 'Melissa Hoffer'; 'Valerie Edge (De)'; Jill 
Lacedonia (CT); 'Rob McDougall'; Mike Fischer (PA AG); 'Leslie Seffern'; 'Nick Persampieri' 
Cc: 'djh466@nyu.edu'; 'Hoffer, Melissa (AGO)'; 'Reiley, Robert A.' 
Subject: RE: Multistate AG Coordination Call 
Importance: Normal 

The security code for today's call is 142P 

Michael J. Myers 
Senior Counsel for Air Pollution and Climate Change Litigation 
Environmental Protection Bureau 
New York State Attorney General 
The Capitol 
Albany, NY 12224 
(518) 776-2382 
michael.myers @ag.ny.gov 

-----Original Appointment----­

From: Michael J. Myers 
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 3:02 PM 
To: Michael J. Myers; 'Max Kieley'; 'Greg Schultz'; Margaret Murphy (PA}; 'Andy Goldberg'; 'J. Daniel (Va}'; 
'Tim Nord'; Andrea Baker; 'Lauren Maxwell (DC}'; 'Matthew Dunn (II}'; 'Laura Watson'; Martin Goyette (CA}; 

Stephanie Cobb Williams; 'Tania Maestas'; Lisa M. Burianek; 'Gavin McCabe (Ca}'; Sarah Morrison (CA AG}; 
'Karen Olson'; Peter Washburn; Gerry Karr; Bill Sherman -- WA AG's office; 'Gregg J. Kinkley (Hi}'; 'Ralph 
Durstein (De}'; Lemuel Srolovic; 'Robert Snook'; Melinda Pilling (CA}; 'Kay Shirey (Wa}'; 'Matthew Gooch (Va}'; 

'Jillian Riley'; 'James Gignac'; Jesse Walker; 'Roberta James (Md}'; Francisco Benzoni (NC AG}; Monica Wagner; 
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